
 

 

City of Rainier 

Planning Commission Meeting 

June 19, 2023 

6 p.m. 

Rainier City Hall 

 

Chair Erin O’Connell called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.  

 

Commissioners Present: Erin O’Connell, Nick Gratzer and Jan Rich 

 

Commissioners Absent: Dena Nordstrom and Nina Pogue 

City Staff Present: City Recorder Sarah Blodgett, City Administrator W. Scott Jorgensen and 

City Planner Skip Urling 

 

Visitor Comments: There were no visitor comments at this time.   

Consider Approval of the Consent Agenda: Consider Approval of the May 22, 2023 Regular 

Planning Commission Meeting Minutes—Commissioner Nic Gratzer moved to approve the 

consent agenda. That motion was seconded by Commissioner Jan Rich and adopted unanimously. 

New Business  

a. Ordinance 1093—Adding a New Chapter to Title 17 of the Rainier Municipal    

    Code Establishing Rules and Regulations for Planned Unit Developments as  

    an Alternative Method of Subdividing or Developing Property for Residential  

    Use—City Planner Skip Urling summarized the proposed ordinance. He said it gives  

    developers flexibility but still requires them to provide amenities. Commissioners agreed  

    by consensus to recommend that the council adopt the ordinance.  

 b. Housing Committee Recommendations—City Administrator W. Scott Jorgensen said  

that the commission recommended permitting duplexes and/or two-unit townhouses in     

R-1 zones outright. It’s currently a conditional use. Commissioners agreed by consensus  

to leave it as a conditional use. The other recommendations involved reducing minimum  

lot sizes for duplexes, triplexes, two and three-unit townhouses in R-3. Chair Erin 

O’Connell asked if staff could provide more information for the August meeting.   

 

Old Business 

a. Cottage Housing Examples—Jorgensen said that commissioners asked him to find other  

    cities that allow cottage clusters. The examples he included in the meeting materials  

    were from Eugene, Bend and Manzanita. Rich said cottage clusters could be a good  

    housing option for seniors. O’Connell said she likes it. Jorgensen suggested that it be a  

    conditional use in R-2 and R-3 zones. Commissioners agreed by consensus.  

 b. UGB Update—Jorgensen reported that he applied for a grant through the Department of  

                Land Conservation and Development for a consultant to do the work required for the  

                proposed UGB land swap.  

  

 

 



 

 

O’Connell adjourned the meeting at 7:11 p.m.  

  

 

 

     _____________________________              ______________________________________ 

     Erin O’Connell, Chair                    Sarah Blodgett, City Recorder  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

City of Rainier 

Planning Commission Meeting 

August 21, 2023 

6 p.m. 

Rainier City Hall 

 

Chair Erin O’Connell called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.  

 

Commissioners Present: Erin O’Connell, Nick Gratzer, Dena Nordstrom and Nina Pogue 

 

Commissioners Absent: Jan Rich  

City Staff Present: City Recorder Sarah Blodgett, City Administrator W. Scott Jorgensen and 

City Planner Skip Urling 

 

Visitor Comments: There were no visitor comments at this time.   

Consider Approval of the Consent Agenda: Consider Approval of the May 22, 2023 Regular 

Planning Commission Meeting Minutes—This item was tabled to the next meeting. 

New Business  

a. Selection of Vice Chair—This item was temporarily tabled.  

 

 b. Tiny Homes—Chair Erin O’Connell said they should meet standards, be sited with a  

foundation and connected to services. City Administrator W. Scott Jorgensen said he  

would probably be okay with having them as an accessory dwelling unit (ADU). He  

asked what approach the city should take. O’Connell said a definition for tiny homes  

could be added to code. Commissioner Nick Gratzer said he’s fine with tiny homes as  

ADUs. O’Connell said they could be defined as ADUs, meet building and zoning codes  

and be allowed in SR, R-1 and R-2 zones. Commissioners and staff agreed by consensus. 

 

c. Shipping Containers—O’Connell said she’s also inclined to allow these as accessory    

    structures. City Planner Skip Urling said language could be included to require them to  

    resemble the main structure on the property. O’Connell said there have been previous  

    discussions about this, but it’s been a long time. She requested that the minutes from  

    those meetings be included in the packet for the next meeting. There was a discussion  

    about taking a similar approach with tiny homes and shipping containers, which would  

    be to add a definition and require that zoning and building codes be met. Commissioners  

    and staff agreed by consensus.  

 

 d. Public Hearing on Ordinance 1093—Adding a New Chapter to Title 17 of the  

                Rainier Municipal Code Establishing Rules and Regulations for Planned Unit  

                Developments as an Alternative Method of Subdividing or Developing  

                Property for Residential Use—Urling gave his staff report. He said the ordinance    

                satisfies applicable state standards, as well as those in the city’s comprehensive plan. He  

                recommends that it be passed on to council. It will give developers flexibility on lands  

                that are tough to develop, as long as they provide certain amenities. O’Connell opened   

                the public hearing at 6:54 p.m. There were no biases, conflicts or ex parte contacts  



 

 

                declared among commissioners. There was no testimony offered in favor or in  

                opposition. The hearing was closed at 6:57 p.m. Commissioner Dena Nordstrom moved  

                to recommend that council adopt the ordinance. That motion was seconded by Gratzer  

                and adopted unanimously.  

 

e. Selection of Vice Chair—Gratzer agreed to serve as vice chair. Commissioners agreed  

    by consensus.   

 

Old Business 

 a. R-3 Zones—Urling described some of the materials in the packet. It was from the City  

               of Warrenton and had seven structures. Four were on one side, three were on the other  

               and they had a breezeway between them.  

 

 b. ADUs—City Recorder Sarah Blodgett said ADUs shouldn’t be bigger than the main  

                structure. Commissioners and staff agreed by consensus that ADUs should be allowed  

                on SR and R-1 zonings with the same standards for tiny homes and shipping containers.  

                Commissioners and staff agreed by consensus.  

 

 c. View Preservation Policies—This item was tabled. 

 

  

 

 

O’Connell adjourned the meeting at 7:35 p.m.  

  

 

 

     _____________________________              ______________________________________ 

     Erin O’Connell, Chair                    Sarah Blodgett, City Recorder  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



















Summary of Proposed Planning Changes 

-PUD ordinance to council for first reading October 2, second reading November 6 

-Cottage Clusters as conditional uses in R-1 and R-2 zones 

-ADUs--must meet building and zoning codes and are allowed in SR and R-1 zones; tiny homes 

are defined as ADUs, must meet building and zoning codes and are allowed in SR, R-1 and R-2 

zones 

-Shipping containers--must meet building and zoning codes and allowed in SR, R-1 and R-2 

zones—possibly commercial? What about industrial?  

 

2024 Planning Priorities 

-UGB land swap 

-Transportation System Plan Update (grant application pending) 

-Public Facilities Plan (grant application to be submitted) 

 



 

 

City of Rainier 

Planning Commission Meeting 

March 23, 2022 

6 p.m. 

Rainier City Hall 

 

Chair Erin O’Connell called the meeting to order at 6:15 p.m.  

 

Commissioners Present: Erin O’Connell, Paul Langner and Dena Nordstrom  

 

Commissioners Absent: Nina Phillips and Laura Trethewey 

City Staff Present: City Recorder Sarah Blodgett, City Administrator W. Scott Jorgensen and 

City Planner Keshia Owens 

 

Visitors Present: None 

Visitor Comments: There were no visitor comments at this time.   

Consider Approval of the Consent Agenda: Consider Approval of the February 16, 2022 

Regular Planning Commission Meeting Minutes—Commissioner Paul Langner moved to approve 

the consent agenda. That motion was seconded by Commissioner Dena Nordstrom and adopted 

unanimously.   

New Business 

a. Ordinance 1087—Establishing Rules and Regulations for Recreational Vehicles—City  

    Administrator W. Scott Jorgensen said he used sections of ordinances from three  

    different cities to put this one together. He also based it on direction he got from  

    council on big issues, including prolonged occupation and on-street parking. The city  

    attorney recommended adding the last section that addresses penalties for non- 

    compliance. City Councilor Connie Budge wanted section 3(d) to be added to address    

    allowing family member support for patients receiving end of life care. O’Connell said  

    that section should refer to the section of code pertaining to temporary use and include  

    a provision that the RV be lawfully connected to city services in a manner approved by  

    the public works director. Langner moved to forward the ordinance on to council with  

    those revisions. That motion was seconded by Nordstrom and adopted unanimously.  

 

Old Business 

           a. Ordinance 1083—Regarding the Annexation of Contiguous Properties and Annexation  

               of Properties That Are a Danger to Public Health—Chair Erin O’Connell said revisions  

               were made based on direction that the commission gave to Planner Keshia Owens.  

               Nordstrom moved to forward the ordinance on to council. That motion was seconded  

               by Langner and adopted unanimously.  

 

New Business 

b. Shipping Container Discussion—Jorgensen said that City Recorder Sarah Blodgett  

    received a request for the use of a shipping container in a residential area. Blodgett said  

    that kind of request has been denied before. Having a 40-foot shipping container on a  

    residential property is not outright permitted under the city code. But it isn’t outright  

    prohibited, either. Jorgensen said he would like it to remain permitted on industrial  



 

 

    properties. Langner said allowing it in residential areas is a slippery slope. It’s not a  

    residence. Some uses could make sense, but some would not be appropriate. He  

    expressed concerns about aesthetics and fire and safety issues. O’Connell said there are  

    people in the county who have connected multiple shipping containers to bypass the  

    building permitting processes. Owens pointed out that those structures don’t have  

    foundations. Jorgensen said he could ask council for direction. He pulled up ordinances  

    from Curry County and Klamath Falls that regulate the use of shipping containers and  

    asked Owens if she could research how other municipalities have handled these issues.  

 

Old Business 

b. Urban Growth Boundary Update—Jorgensen said he provided written and oral       

    testimony on House Bill 4118, which would have formed a task force to look at ways to  

    improve the state’s land use processes. The bill did not advance out of committee. Since  

    there won’t be a legislative solution any time soon, the city should look at the land swap  

    option. He and Owens have corresponded with the Department of Land Conservation  

    and Development (DLCD), and that agency provided documents about how the City of  

    Sutherlin did its land swap. Langner suggested that perhaps a letter could be written to  

    the DLCD director stating that the UGB was adopted in 1983, mistakes were made and  

    the city has since been hamstrung by it. Changing the UGB is a big lift for a small town  

    with a limited budget. There’s usually money involved in the same process for other  

    cities and it can take years to get done, with no guaranteed results. Surveying wasn’t  

    done at the time, there were just lines drawn on a map. Jorgensen said he could reach  

    out to officials with the City of Sutherlin to see how that process went for that  

    municipality.  

c. Garage Code Discussion—Blodgett suggested that the required footage be changed to  

    300 square feet. Owens confirmed that the process to change it would be a text  

    amendment with an enabling ordinance. Langner suggested changing it to 240 square  

    feet. Commissioners agreed by consensus. Jorgensen said he would ask council for     

    direction.  

 

O’Connell adjourned the meeting at 7:55 p.m.  

 

 

     _____________________________              ______________________________________ 

     Erin O’Connell, Chair                    Sarah Blodgett, City Recorder  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

City of Rainier 

Planning Commission Meeting 

September 19, 2022 

6 p.m. 

Rainier City Hall 

 

Chair Erin O’Connell called the meeting to order at 6 p.m.  

 

Commissioners Present: Erin O’Connell, Nick Gratzer, Paul Langner and Dena Nordstrom  

 

Commissioners Absent: None 

City Staff Present: City Recorder Sarah Blodgett, City Administrator W. Scott Jorgensen and 

City Planner Skip Urling 

 

Visitors Present: Paul Vogel, Columbia Economic Team  

Visitor Comments: There were no visitor comments at this time.   

Consider Approval of the Consent Agenda: Consider Approval of the March 23, 2022 Regular 

Planning Commission Meeting Minutes—Commissioner Paul Langner moved to approve the 

consent agenda. That motion was seconded by Commissioner Dena Nordstrom and adopted 

unanimously.   

New Business 

a. Introduction of Planner Skip Urling—Urling introduced himself to the commission. His   

    previous work included a stint as the community development director for the City of  

    Warrenton. Urling’s undergraduate degree was in political science and he earned a     

    master’s in city planning at Georgia Tech. He has also worked as a planner for the  

    Cowlitz-Wahkiakum Council of Governments (CWCOG) and served as a member of  

    the Longview School Board. City Administrator W. Scott Jorgensen said the city has  

    been contracting with the CWCOG but was unable to fulfill the terms of the agreement  

    because it had a difficult time recruiting a planner. City Recorder Sarah Blodgett  

    suggested having Urling contract as the city planner and the city council approved that  

    agreement at its most recent meeting. Also introduced was new commissioner Nick  

    Gratzer. He said he’s lived most of his life in Rainier and attended high school here.  

    Gratzer began his career doing mortgage banking and commercial real estate and  

    currently works as the operations manager for a roofing company. Jorgensen said the  

    city also has a new Department of Land Conservation and Development (DLCD)  

    representative and that Suzi Dahl with the county has some new employees to help her  

    out. He advised that former commissioner Nina Phillips is back in town and has  

    expressed interest in serving on the commission again.  

b. Sign Code Update—Jorgensen advised that Mayor Jerry Cole has asked him to update           

    the sign code to allow for sandwich board signs. Business owners have reached out to  

    Cole to make that request. The city’s current sign code doesn’t forbid them, but doesn’t  

    specifically allow for them either. Blodgett said there should be standards. Urling said  

    they shouldn’t block sidewalks. Nordstrom said the code should state clearly that the  

    signs are temporary in nature. O’Connell said they need to be associated with an active  

    business license. Urling suggested keeping the city’s approach simple. Langner said a  

    definition for sandwich board signs could be added to code. They can be defined as  



 

 

    temporary and taken down during non-business hours, a maximum of 12 square feet and  

    limited to placement in front of the associated business in commercial zones. O’Connell  

    said that sandwich board signs can be added to the section listing exemptions. Langner  

    said there should not be a permit required for them. Commissioners agreed by consensus.  

    Jorgensen said he would draft those changes and bring them back for the next meeting. 

 c. Senior and Multigenerational Housing Subcommittee—Jorgensen announced that  

                council has appointed members to the committee, which will be a planning commission  

                subcommittee. Langner has agreed to serve as chair. The group is charged with  

                examining the possible rezoning of some properties to encourage more housing  

                development, developing a possible text amendment for the Central Business District  

                code to allow for more flexibility and examining properties that could be added to the  

                city’s Urban Growth Boundary to facilitate more housing. The subcommittee will make  

                recommendations to the commission.  

 

5.  Old Business 

a. Shipping Container Discussion—Urling said that the City of Warrenton had a good  

    ordinance, it just wasn’t well enforced. It required a façade and pitched roof so the  

    container looked like the main building on the property. Gratzer said the use of some  

    shipping containers is well done and would support allowing them, with appropriate  

    place and manner restrictions. Urling said there was a mini-storage in Warrenton that  

    used a shipping container and it worked out well. O’Connell said the design review  

    process would still apply and it would be an accessory structure. Urling said a container  

    would trigger building code review, if its proposed use was for particular purposes.  

    Langner said they should be divided into three uses—temporary, storage and home.  

    Gratzer said that for residential use, they should be treated like a mobile home.  

    O’Connell said they would have to be connected to infrastructure. Gratzer wants to limit  

    the total number of them that can be on a single lot. Jorgensen said he would find  

    Warrenton’s code and bring it back for the next meeting.  

b. Urban Growth Boundary Update—Langer gave a brief overview of the history of  

    Oregon’s land use laws. Unbuildable land was included in the city’s UGB when it was  

    established. O’Connell said there is land on the west side of town zoned for light  

    industrial. Some of it is in the UGB, but it’s beyond the city’s infrastructure. Langner  

    said it would make sense to extend the city’s water and sewer lines to Dike Road.  

    O’Connell said there are larger properties out that way, which could provide more  

    housing opportunities. Paul Vogel from Columbia Economic Team said he’s been  

    working on a project for almost a year. The challenge is that it requires 30 to 40 acres of  

    buildable land. One large landowner is interested but their property is located outside of    

    the UGB. DLCD may have found a pathway that could shorten the permitting process.  

    The City can provide water to that property now, but not sewer. There’s still a question  

    about how to annex the property into the City or have it in the UGB. He has a meeting  

    scheduled later on in the week with DLCD, Regional Solutions, Business Oregon and  

    other stakeholders. The business would create 110 jobs. O’Connell said there are failing  

    septic and well systems on the west end of town. There is a mobile home park that needs  

    to connect to the city’s system.  

c. Garage Code Discussion—Jorgensen said that Urling advised him a minimum of 240  

    square feet is standard for most cities. Blodgett said it’s currently 120. That standard is  



 

 

    set in the definition of “garage” in the city’s code. She suggested that the definition be  

    amended. Commissioners agreed by consensus.  

 

O’Connell adjourned the meeting at 7:39 p.m.  

 

 

     _____________________________              ______________________________________ 

     Erin O’Connell, Chair                    Sarah Blodgett, City Recorder  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





























Department of Land Conservation and Development 
635 Capitol Street NE, Suite 150 

Salem, Oregon 97301-2540 
Phone: 503-373-0050 

Fax: 503-378-5518 
www.oregon.gov/LCD September 8, 2023 

W. Scott Jorgensen, City Administrator 
City of Rainier
106 W B Street
Rainier, Oregon 97048 SENT VIA E-MAIL 

RE: Notice of DLCD Housing Planning Assistance grant award 

Dear Scott: 

I am pleased to offer City of Rainier a Housing Planning Assistance award for 2023-2025. Your 
application was selected from among many proposals submitted to the Department of Land 
Conservation and Development for this biennium. Your proposal aligns well with the priorities 
established in the Land Conservation and Development Commission’s Grants Allocation Plan, 
funding priorities outlined in House Bills 2001 and/or 3395, and Housing Planning Assistance 
funding priorities. The department is prepared to provide a consultant team for the Rainier Urban 
Growth Boundary Land Exchange.  

In the coming weeks, DLCD staff will be matching local governments with one of several qualified 
consultant teams to develop a detailed work program and budget. If you have specific preferences 
on consultant pairings, please reach out to DLCD staff so we are aware and can incorporate this into 
our decision-making. Once the pairing is made, that consultant team will reach out to complete a 
draft scope of work for negotiation with the agency. Once a consultant contract and grant 
agreement is executed by all parties, reimbursable work on the project may begin. 

Oregon’s current budget provides funding to support the House Bill 2001 (2023) and House Bill 
3395 (2023) grant program. Please note, DLCD has not committed a specific amount of funding to 
any project at this time. The specific funding amounts will be determined as grant agreements and 
consultant contracts are developed in accordance with projected costs and balanced to ensure all 
awarded projects are adequately funded. Additionally, in the event of a significant change in state 
revenue we may be required to limit a portion of the grant award.  

If you have any questions about the award, please contact Laura Kelly, DLCD Regional 
Representative, at 503-798-7587, laura.kelly@dlcd.oregon.gov, and Karen Guillen-Chapman, DLCD 
Housing Division Staff, at 971-718-1586, karen.guillen-chapman@dlcd.oregon.gov.  

Thanks for your interest, and compliments on your successful application. We look forward to 
working with you on the project. 

Yours truly, 

mailto:laura.kelly@dlcd.oregon.gov
mailto:karen.guillen-chapman@dlcd.oregon.gov


City of Rainier 
September 8, 2023 
Page 2 of 2 

 
Ethan Stuckmayer 
Housing Services Division Manager 
 
cc: Senator Suzanne Weber 
 Representative Brian Stout 
 Nate Stice, Regional Solutions Team Coordinator 

Laura Kelly, DLCD Regional Representative 
 Karen Guillen-Chapman, DLCD Housing Team Staff 
 Angela Williamson, DLCD Grants Administrative Specialist 
 















Homeowners' Right to Views 
Contrary to popular belief, most homeowners do not have 
a right to their view. 

By Ilona Bray, J.D. 
Generally, homeowners have no right to a view (or light or air), unless it has 
been granted in writing by a local ordinance or subdivision rule. The 
exception to this general rule is that someone may not deliberately and 
maliciously block another's view with a structure that has no reasonable use 
to the owner. 

View Ordinances 

A few cities that overlook the ocean or other desirable vistas have adopted 
view ordinances. These laws protect a property owner from having his view 
obstructed by growing trees. They don't cover buildings or other structures 
that block views. 

Generally the ordinances allow someone who has lost a view to sue the tree 
owner for a court order requiring him to restore the view. A neighbor who 
wants to sue must first approach the tree owner and request that the tree be 
cut back. The complaining person usually bears the cost of trimming or 
topping, unless the tree was planted after the law became effective or the 
owner refuses to cooperate. 

Some view ordinances contain extensive limitations that take most of the 
teeth out of them. Some examples: 

• Certain species of trees may be exempt, especially if they grew 
naturally. 

• A neighbor may be allowed to complain only if the tree is within a 
certain distance from his or her property. 

https://www.nolo.com/law-authors/ilona-bray.html


• Trees on city property may be exempt. 
See Nolo's information on How to Find Local Ordinances and State Laws to 
locate your city's laws and policies. 

Other Ordinances 

If, like most cities, your city doesn't have a view ordinance, you might find 
help from other local laws. Here are some laws that may help restore your 
view: 

Fence height limits. If a fence is blocking your view, it may be in violation of a 
local law. Commonly, local laws limit man-made fences in back yards to six 
feet high and in front yards to three or four feet. Height restrictions may also 
apply to natural fences, such as hedges. For more information, see 
Nolo's Fences and Neighbors FAQ. 

Tree laws. Certain species of trees may be prohibited from being grown -- 
for example, trees that cause allergies or tend to harm other plants. Laws 
may also forbid trees that are too close to a street (especially an 
intersection), to power lines, or even to an airport. For more information, see 
Nolo's Trees and Neighbors FAQ. 

Zoning laws. Local zoning or planning regulations control the size, location, 
and uses of buildings. In a single-family area, buildings are usually limited to 
30 or 35 feet high. Zoning laws also usually require a certain "setback," or 
distance between a structure and the boundary lines. They also limit how 
much of a lot can be occupied by a structure. For instance, many suburban 
cities limit a dwelling to 40% to 60% of the property. 

Subdivision Rules 

Often, residents of subdivisions and planned unit developments are subject 
to a detailed set of rules called covenants, conditions, and restrictions 
(CC&Rs). They regulate most matters that could concern a neighbor, 
including trees and views. For example, a rule may state that trees can't 
obstruct the view from another lot, or simply limit tree height to 15 feet. If 

https://www.nolo.com/legal-encyclopedia/noise-ordinance-noisy-neighbor-30308.html#0
https://www.nolo.com/legal-encyclopedia/fences-neighbors-faq-29102.html
https://www.nolo.com/legal-encyclopedia/trees-neighbors-faq-29134.html


someone violates the restrictions, the homeowners' association may apply 
pressure (for example, removing the privilege of using a swimming pool) or 
even sue. A lawsuit is costly and time-consuming, however, and the 
association may not want to sue except for serious violations of the rules. 

How to Approach a View Problem 

Before you approach the owner of a tree that has grown to block your view, 
answer these questions: 

• What is the least destructive action that could be taken to restore your 
view? Maybe the owner will agree to limited and careful pruning. 

• How much will it cost to trim the tree(s)? Be ready to pay for it. 

• Which part of the tree is causing view problems for you -- one limb, the 
top, one side of it? 

• Does the tree affect the view of other neighbors? If it does, get them to 
approach the tree owner with you. Trimming costs may be divided 
among you. 

Before You Pay for Property With a View 

First, ask the property owner or the city planning and zoning office if the 
property is protected by a view ordinance. (See Nolo's information on How to 
Find Local Ordinances and State Laws if you want to do your own research.) 
Then check with the real estate agent to see if neighbors are subject to 
restrictions that would protect your view. Also, if the property is in a planned 
unit development, find out whether a homeowners' association actively 
enforces the restrictions. 

Check local zoning laws for any property that might affect you. Could the 
neighbor down the hill add a second-story addition? 

Finally, look very closely from the property to see which trees might later 
obstruct your view. Then go introduce yourself to their owners and explain 

https://www.nolo.com/legal-encyclopedia/noise-ordinance-noisy-neighbor-30308.html#0
https://www.nolo.com/legal-encyclopedia/noise-ordinance-noisy-neighbor-30308.html#0


your concerns. A neighbor who also has a view will probably understand 
your concern. If someone is unfriendly and uncooperative, you stand warned. 

 


	3 PC 06192023 minutes
	3 PC 08212023 minutes
	4a CRLS staff report 091023
	4b Planning Priorities
	4c PC Minutes 03232022
	4c PC minutes 09192022
	4d Public Facilities
	5a Original Comp Plan
	5a Rainier_Housing_Planning_Assistance_AwardLtr_Grant_20230908
	5b Longview ADU code_
	5c View Preservation Article

